JUSTIGE

November 30, 2021

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

Mr. Scott Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  Morgan v. Sundance Inc.: No. 21-328

Dear Mr. Harris:

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, the parties jointly request an extension of
the deadline for Respondent’s brief, currently due on January 31, 2022, to February 4,
2022. This requested extension is conditioned upon the granting of the simultaneously
filed application for an extension of the deadline of Petitioner’s reply brief to March 11,
2022, which Petitioner is submitting to Justice Kavanaugh under Supreme Court Rule
30.3.

The parties have met and conferred and agree to the briefing schedule set forth
below. If both this conditional joint motion and Petitioner’s application are granted, the
briefing schedule would be as follows:

Opening brief due December 30, 2021
Respondent’s brief due February 4, 2022
Petitioner’s reply brief due March 11, 2022

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact me
with any questions you may have.

Cordially,

(NS Y

cc: Reyburn Williams Lominack III (Counsel of Record for Respondent)
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